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11

12 Interview of DENNIS CULTON, taken November 8, 1982,'

:

13 atcNRC Region IV Office, Arlington, Texas.. jys
!

"' .14 Present: 2 Dennis Culton, Interviewee
,-

%

15 Jaunita Ellis, President, CASE

.16 Robert Stewart
I

.i7 LDan-Tomlinson-

'18; 1 Richard Herr-

:19'

- 20 DISCLAIMER: This transcript has been prepared f rom a
_

furnished tape. recording provided by the Intervenor, CASE.
21 ~; Speaker. designations are alleged, and-do-not appear and-

are not indicated in the tape recording. This is not
'

22 a certified transcript.
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-[ .I ~MR. STEWART: -- if you have anything--

2 .-mor'e:you-could add to this, what you're describing now --
s

-
'MR._CULTON: Do you want a copy of-this? Do- <w -3 '

,

' , - .
:

4 you have a' copy |of?that?'

'9
"

'S' f -MS. .ELLIS: sI have a copy of that.
| - ') ; ,, ,

,

~ 6: ?' MRi CULTON: 'I'was w'ndering if you had ao
I, :

'

7 -copy. I. felt sure.that you did.

,8 MR. . STEWART: Yeah. This is out of the
7

9. transcript. yeah. Donw. on the -- let's see --<

-10 MR.~CULTON: Down near line 20. It's.okay'

-

,

11, if I record-this? Is that all right?
.

MR. STEWART: No, fine. Go1right ahead.12 '

'

Let's see if I can.get a line and page --1377q .
q 7. _ -
^~4 14 on page 5552.

^

IS MR. CULTON: Okay.-

'16 -MR.: STEWART: Now you s a i d ---- l e t ' s see,
~

17 it'd be line 2 where you said thatihe -- well, 1, 2 and

-18! 13'- :800 foot pull,Lquality control cable. And-I guess

19 you didn't finish the pull and it e n d e d . ty) in the cable

20 ' spreading room,~the;1ower section of Control Room No. 1.y_

~

21 MR. CULTON: Yes, sir.

22 MR. STEWART: Okay. You said --

23 MR. CULTON: .That should have been 800-plus.

~24 MR. STEWART: Or 800-plus, okay. That's

25 immaterial.

..
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h .\ < ;y *~'. On lines.6, 7 and 8 and 9, you said,
te

' "Several weeks later or a week later, in fact it was fourh_'- '2-

V
~

3 days.later, I went back to that location to check to see,

vv. <

U # ifLit was , spliced, andfI found out that it was spliced."
' '

s- -

I~'i
'

5
t .MR. CULTEN: Yes, sir.
H . .

6 j/ MR. STEWNRT: :Do,you have a cable pull number'

(. .
''

n

:or'some.waY(that4we"co'uld locate that?7

r

. 8- MR...CULTON: .Well, of course not.
'b~,

-

' 'M R . STEWA T: Well, I didn't know. You,

b 10' you -know, pretty; specific,.said that it was a splice --
U . -Il MR; CULTON: Yes, sir, it was.

-

k~T
L

12- - MR. STEWART: ,0kay. Can you add a'ythingn
s

.13. more'to this''so where we could get -- you realize what'.s
-

'i ;},
-

' Q,]'
I Id "down 'in7the cable spreading room..

E
" - 15 MR.'CULTON: Right.- Oh, I know.

1-- ~ 16 MR.' STEWART: 'There's no way in,the world.
k~ '

k:, L17 .: thatJ we-? could find that --'
,

p. f -
,

-

18g; MR.LCULTON: . No,'I couldn't-go back. 1g

'"[, icould not go~backiright now and find that-location. I-
.

.

rs

20
,

can give.you an estimate'of the location (telephone.,

21
<.

ringing), but.right now, you know as well as I.do.
.

22 . . (Backg round '- conve rs a t ion .')

7| 23 MR.-CULTON: But when I'left, the cable0
L ,

24 e ' ,that t; ray was'over -- over a foot thick, and it'

in
.

'

- 1

'was'proNably.in'the-middle.- It was probably about six25
'

*

p ,

;
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tinches_inLtpe' middle. So, you know, who knows how much(., ;1

pp s2 cable-is on top of that now.
.,

.

3- Y MR. STEWART: Right. Do you have -- you say

4' it._went to a relay panel.
~

-5 MR. CULTON: Yes, sir, in' Control Room No. 1 --g, ,

'

6 - N. o . : 1. ",
.

. .

%

7 MR. STEWART: Do you.know what relay panel%

- -,
. ,.,

g. u.
- thatJwas? ' <8

-

- ) e -

,*
3.

,

# 9- MR. CULTON: Negative.

; hR. STEWART: 10r where it's located?10'

11- MR..CULTON: 1-can give you an estimate of

12- ?where it's located, but I don't know the panel,.and as far
.

. 3,_
'

~13 as I know, other panels could have been put up in that
(
' ' '~ 14- . area, could have been' changed out, because-they were

u;._+

; 15 constantly changing things.

16 MR. STEWART: Do you have - _can you give

.17 - .me a sketch of.where-it might be. located?

18 MR. CULTON: I'll tell you what. Do you haven
.,

19 aflayout of the cable spreading room?

20 MR. STEWART: .No, not right here. It would

21 .take us awhile to get one. .We normally don't carry'them7

22. around.
.

23 MR. TOMLIItSON: If we had to keep the prints

24 for all the rooms on all of the sites that we go to, we

25 wouldn't have room here-on the Tenth Floor.

' g.
t I'
<i

e
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I('D - ..
'\l' 1 MR. CULTON: Well, I feel sure -- I understand

'

r
-

2 that _you know. You know, I don't see how you can expect

.3 me-to have all those drawings either.

-4
,

MR. STEWART: No, no.

5' MR. CULTON: Iodo have a lot of them.

6 MR. STEWART: I'm not suggesting that.

7 -I'm just asking!.iffyou can:just draw a sketch to show me
~

s

whatL. approximate location that relay panel's in,8-

^

9' MR.' CULTON: Uh-huh. Well, that's still.

-t c

10 -not going.to tell you anything. I mean, I can give you

'all.kindsgof. drawings. I'llitell you what. I'll go ahead11

12 ~ an'd make a note of it and sit down and try and sketch

.y g. _13 it out. Let.me think it -- you know, put.some more time
! .. i )^ ..

'

' #"'" 14- Land thought of.it, sketch it out,'and I'll bring that.

15: ~ drawing'to you. How's that sound? Do you want to do that?

-16 MR. STEWART: Yeah, sure.. -Anything that

T- 17 'would help.
'

-18' MR. CULT 0'N: Because I think-I can make it

19 a-litt1e more accurate'than I can right--here.
~

20- MR.' STEWART: -Uh-huh.

u- 21 M R .~ CULTON: ''_c a u s e I can think back and'

22 'which panel it was, .you know, how many panels in. I'know

't was the I~ think-right now, it's the third panel from23 i --

24 theEaisleway..'from the aisle, and there's --

25 MS. ELLIS: You all have access to those

, -',c \

\ .

__

? :.
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x A.. . ' ' I drawings,. don't-you?

2. MR. TOMLINSON: .Yes.

3 MR. STEWART: Oh, sure, yes.^

?~ d MS. ELLIS: You couldn't get a copy of the

.5 ' drawing and maybe get that to him, and then he can do that?

6' :MR.ECULTON: Well, yeah, you can do that. '

-7
^

, _
I can make,a, sketch. Then-we can take that drawing down

..

8 .and-go over it. fDo you want'to do that?

9 MR. STEWART: Yeah. We could --

' MRi -' CULTON; - The/ Control Room No. 1.-10 4 *

~ll
^

M R'. STEWART: Uh-huh.

-12 ' ' M S .' 'E L L I S : Tha't might give you a little

13ys. closer location.-
).i

Id MR. TOMLINSON: You don't remember any names'~

15 on the-panel or any numbers or --

16 MR. CULTON: No.

17 MR. STEWART: Let's'see. You mentioned there
s

18 were two ?

39 ' MR. CULTONI Oh, well, I know that there

20 are two that've pulled that -- I don't know-if our last "

21 Q cable, if it was -- if it was spliced or not, but I know,

22' that.1 saw-o'ther Q cable in the spreading room and in

23 Safeguard No.'2 -- No. 1 -- Safeguard No. 1, that was

' '' 24 spliced. And the --

25 MR. STEWART: You say in the Safeguards'

k

-

. . . _ _ _ _ _ - _ . . . _ __ _ _ _ _. _ _ .
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1 Building or --

2 MR. CULTON: Safeguard, Safeguard No. 1.

3 MR. STEWART: The room, the relay panel

d room, or the --

5 MR. CULTON: No. It's in a tray.

6 MR. STEWART: Oh, that was the tray name?

7 MR. C UL.T O N : No, no. It's a Q cable that

8 was spliced that is in Safeguard -- Safeguard Building No. 1.

9 MR. STEWART: Oh, okay. But it was in a --

10 what? -- overhead tray?

11 MR. CUL. TORT Yes. Everything in there is in an

12 overhead tray.

13 MR. STEWART: As opposed to the cabic

14 spreading room type of ~ tray?

15 MR CULTON: Yes.

16 MR. STEWART: They're down lower. They're

17 not all overhead.

18 MR. CULTON: Yes, okay. It was -- okay --

19 in that case it was in an overhead tray.

20 MR. STEWART: Was there any -- if we get

21 a drawing, can you help us locate that one also?

22 MR. CULTON: I can try. In fact, I have a

23 . layout of the cable spreading room.

24 MR. STEWART: Do you? Well, then, maybe

25 you can use that drawing.

s
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c1 L MR. CULTON: . Yeah. .I'll| pull it out. Well,

1 s |2 |.youJ---no.-- you'11;have to get a electrical -- I've got

' 3 .-che --.just a lay'out,--layout drawing of the cable --
~

_

d (Knock.on door.)'

_.

5' ' VOICE: Come-on in.
'

' '

6 'MR. CULTON: -- of the'' Safeguard.
,

-7 MR. . STEWART: Hi, Dick. You know Juanita,
~ ~

<

,

8 'Ellis.
'

L9 .MR. HERR: .How are you doing.4 ' <

- 10 MR., STEWART: ' This is Dennis Culten.

11 ~ k.. MR1. HERR Dennis, how are you? Richard
,

12 ~ Herr / ~.* '

t' '
. "y+

.. ., .
,

'
13'

' f.y.: ,s t - ( ... M R . CULTON: 1 Hart?'
- -

..

- 14 MR. HERR: Herr.
'~

;~ ~ ,.

11 15 . >MR. CULTON: Herr.<

. o
'

16 = MR.oHERR: H'E R R (spelling).i
,

.

f ~
,. .+.

.

p/"
'

' 17 MR.' STEWART: To-bring ~you up to speed .we're -.-

18 she's taping, of. course; it's all on tape -- and we're-
3, '

n - -19 ,'just trying to.get
'

a -- tie these statements down as to
,

'

: 20 .where the location -- to help us locate something, if we

21 can. We're talking about the splices.
'

,

22 Okay. I guess we can hopefully get
.. .o

23 something better from you.

24 MR. .CULTON: -Well, you get an electrical

25 drawing of the -- (phone ringing) -- I'm trying to think

&v
4

2

0
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J~' of a close elevation above---
,

2 MR. TOMLINSON (Answering phone)

3 Mr. Seidle's office. Tomlinson. Yes. Yes.
|

' - d MR. CULTON: I can't remember.
?.

5
: MR. T O M L I N S O N': Yeah. We're kind of involved

.6 right now.
t

7 MR. CULTON: Do you have a layout--

8 MR. TOMLINSON: Is it okay if I call you back?!

i

9 MR. CULTON: -- o f the elevation versus --

|
10 MR. TOMLINSON: Very good.

..

II MR. CULTON: locations-- --

,

*
,

12 MR. TOMLINSON: I'll do it. Thank you.

13' for the plant.o MR. CULTON: --

'' Id ~ "MR. STEWAfT: You'mean as described in thei

15 PSAR?-

4;
, 7

16 MR..CULTON: -Yes.

- 17 MR. STEWART: Yeah. 'We'd have to go check'

' I8 it.out.

- 19 MR' CULTON: Okay. Well, I can cross-.
,

,

20 section it for you.
,

21 MR. STEWART: Okay. I'll tell you what.

22 Since we don't have the other drawings and to avoid the

-23 repetition --
,

' '

- 24 MR. CULTON: Well, I've got one.

25 MR. STEWART: -- let's get all of this stuff
,

f)',

V
i

.

t
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1 together, and we'll make a note of what we want, and then

2 you can come back later, and we can go through the

3 drawings.

4 MR. CULTON: Well, I'll tell you what --

5 I'll tell you what I-came here for. I came here to find

6 out what information that I give you and that you've already

7 gotten, what you're going to do with it?

8 MR. STEWART: We're going to pursue it, if

9 there's an possibility of locating these, you know. We're

10 certainly not going to go down there and inspect every damn

11 cable --

12 MR. CULTON: Right.

in the cable spreading room13 MR. STEWART: --,m, s

(
' ' 14 to try to find a splice.

15 MR. CULION: Well,-I understand that. I

16 understand tnat, you know, what you're looking for is

17 factual information --

18 MR. STFWART: Right.

stuff that you can go back19 MR. CULTON: --

20 and that you can take care of.

21 MR. STEWART: Absolutely.

22 MR.CULTON: And the information that I've

that either I was related23 given you is items that --

24 with or I know should be still there now. I mean, there's

25 101 other items that's going on there or had gone on there

q
v

L
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1 that, you know --

2 MR. STEWART: Well, I want to get these two

3 subject matters down first, and then we can ask -- and let

4 us know what else you know or saw or that's not in the

5 testimony. Do you follow?

6 MR. CULTON: Yes.

~7 MR. STEWART: Okay. I think we have

8 established now that what we need is some drawings and

9 elevations. We will get the Control Room No. 1 panel

10 drawings, since you don't have those. And we'll also get
.

11 some elevation drawings.-

12 MR. CULTON: Okay.

-- 13 MR. STEWART: So you can help locate these
.

14 trays.

15 MR. CULTON: Okay.

16 MR. STEWART: And you're going to provide.

'

wliat are - you' going to' provide? You have some17 what --

18 sketches, you say..of,the --

19 LMR. CULTON: I'll just brin g what I have,

20 and we'll sit down and go over them.

21 MR. STEWART: Okay.

22 Okay, you were transferred back to the or

23 into the Drafting Department?

24 MR. CULTON: Yes, sir.

25 MR. STEWART: And you were put on the

-

.-

W2.



- -

3- 12,

,-

;. .

t' . .

uf . li Brown &~ Root hanger -- hangers location known as the BRHL;
~

,

2 fissthat right?

I
' 3' .MR. CULTON: Uh-huh.

4
4 MR. STEWART: Okay, what.specifically did you

- 5 'do there?
,,

*

~ 6 MR. CULTON: I was given --

.7 MR. STEWART: Some isos?

8 MR. CULTON: Yes, some isometric drawings of --

9 1:R.' STEWART: O k a y ,-. I guess --

M MR. CULTON: of Brown & Root hangers --'--

~ll no1-- of pipe, of' piping that was to go up. I was given

12 on another sheet how many hangers-to be hung on each spool,

b.f- 13 each piece of' pipe, each sectioncof pipe, and the type.

%J' 14 of hanger.it-was.

~15 MR.' STEWART: Okay. They were already

16 .identifie'd on the J'--

s

r* 17 MR. CULTON: Yes,_ sir.
_

18 JiR . STEWART:fb-- pipe spool or the isos?
'

'

19 MR. CULTON: Yes, they were identified.

*20 MR.' STEWART: Okay.

.21 MR. CULTON': And I was to locate them on

22 the isometric drawings and'make a redraw.

23 MR. STEWART: Okay. Were the --

; MR. CULTON: To be issued in the field.24

25 MR. STEWART: Were the dimensions already

! ~.

% .
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'

I on it?

2 MR. CULTON: No, there were no dimension on

3 it. I was to put them down there. I was just to place

4 them on there, so I couldn't understand -- I was just to

5 Place the hanger on the drawing, just to put them down

e on paper right then. Then later on, after we got our

7 production going, they were turned back to us to put

8 locations.

9 I was given no other information to go by.

10 I was to estimate the feet or the space in between that

11 area of that hanger, just an estimate --

12. MR. STEWART: Uh-huh.

13 MR. CULTON: -- of what I thought was there,

t i

14 and --

15 MR. STEWART: Then the field crews would --

16 MR. CULTON: They were issued to the field.

17 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh. And then they would

18 80 Put the hangers up?

19 MR. CULTON: Yes.

20 MR. STEWART: Did you go back --

21 MR. CULTON: Yes, sir, I did.

22 MR. STEWART: -- and verify?

23 MR. CULTON: I went out in the field'and

24 just out of curiosity. I had a brother that worked out

25 there as a pipe -- what do you call it? -- just places

|
.

. . _ - _ . . _ _ _ _ _ -_ -- - ..__.- - - _ - . _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ . _ - . _ . - - - _ - - - _ - - - _ _ - - - _ - -
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pipe to'each other?

2 MR. STEWART: 'A pipefitter.- N ,

3 MR. CULTON:' A pipe' fitter. And 'lua showed me,

-

- d around some, where the pipe that were hung, and a couple

-5 -of them-were~off.a~1ittle bit, but all of them were within the

6 ' estimates ~--

7 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh.

, - 8 MR. CULTON: -- of where I placed them, where

9 ILplaced the hanger on that piece of spool.
,

.10 .You 'in o w , of course, there's so much up
11- there, you know,. they're going to have to put that in a

12. different -- you know, they're' hanging a'littic bit they'rx a--

13 either:off?maybe, you know, several-inches. or they may be,-s,

J
'

much junk on that ceiling

r

'# ~ ' Lid off several' feet, but there's sot

,

15 or on the wall .you know, they-could not -- you know, they.

16 had to-move it down.

17 It was all as-built, and it came back, and

18 .sometimes we were issued as-built drawings and changes to

19 that Brownf& Root' hanger-location.
'

'20 MR. STEWART: But you didn't actually go out
_

21 and do the as-builts? Somebody else did?J
e s

' i22 MR'. CULTON: No.'

23 MR. STEWART: No..

.24 MR. CULTON: Somebody else did.

25 MR. STEWART: Okay. Do you know what the,

x.)
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1 process from that, the system?_-

2 MR. CULTON: No.

3 MR. STEWART: Because they are verified.

4 MR. CULTON: You mean the as-built drawings?

5 MR. STEWAFT: Yes.

6 MR. CULTON: Yes, they are, yeah. But they

7 come back to me.

8 MR. STEWART: But they use the as-builts to

9 recalculate the seismic --

10 MR. CULTON: Yes.

11 MR. STEWART: -- okay?

12 MR. CULTON: It's the same hanger number.

13 MR. STEWART: Yeah, I mean, is there something7-
I

~ 14 wrong with that? I'm ask- -- you know, --

15 MR. CULTON: No. Well, it was a different

16 hanger. It was a different hanger that was the hanger--

17 numbers that I had put down on the paper and the type of

18 hanger it was -- if it was a shock hanger or if it was,;

19 you know, a direct support. Then it was out there. That's

20 what was hung. At least that's what I saw.

21 Now I know the as-builts, they'll go back

'

22 and. change that, and they may change the type of shock.

23 They may change the' type of. support, and they may change it

24 and never let us know.-

25 MR. STEWART - Uh-huh.
_

_ . _ _ . _ _ _
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.g
v '! \ 'l MR. CULTON: That could be. But what I sawt

~

"~ 2 .is'what.I drew,.what I put up.,

.

3 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh.
-

4' MR~ CULTON: Now I'm not saying all of'them.

5' are thataway.

6' MR. STEWART: No. I mean, what's wrong,

7 with that', is what I'm saying?

8 MR. CULTON: -Because'-- what was wrong with

' '9 it is why -- why did they put this on me to put in the --

10 put in the footage? Why did they put this on me to put

11 in that. thing. The distance between the hangers --

-12 MR. STEWART: .You've had four years --

13 MR. CULTON: I'had no information. But I'm.-

-. ( /
'"' 14 not an engineer. That doesn't mean a damn bit - that's

15 not a damn. thing.. I'm not an engineer. I'm not designed --
~

16 I'm.not qualified to put in this hanger.

17 MR. . STEWART: Why aren't you? I mean, you've

18 had four years of drafting experience.

19 MR. CULTON: Sure.
o

-20- MR. STEWART: And that's what a draftsman
'

21 would do.

22 MR./CULTON: As a draftsman, that's right.

23 MR. STEWART: But you don't do any

24 calculat' ions, did'you?

25 MR. CULTON: No, of course not.

r~

-- - - _ _ - -___-_ - - - - _ _ - _ - _. - - - - _ _ - - _ - - - _ . - - - - - _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ - - - -
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1 MR. STEWART: Okay. You made a location.'

2 The. location could have or could not have been exactly

3 where you put it.

d MR. CULTON: Those engineers went back and

5 they used my drawings to put those supports in.

6 MR. STEWART: Why, what's wrong with that?

7 MR. CULTON: Could be nothing. That's why

8 I'm here.

9 MR. STEWART: There is a there is the--

10 process that you -- you do the first phase of it.

11 MR. CULTON: That's right.

12 MR. STEWART: The craftsmen go and hang the

13~y hangers.
r j

~ 14 MR. CULTON: No, an engineer does the first

15 part, the first phase.

16 MR. STEWART: Well, the installation --

17 MR. CULTON: That's aircady -- that --

18 all that information should already been figured. It should

19 have already been done. I know that from experience from

20 working with other hangers and other piping supports, that

21 all that information is already done.

22 hR. STEWART: Yes.

23 MR. CULTON: Then it's given to the draftsman,

24 A draftsman is not an engineer.

2$ MR. STEWART: Well, the pre-installation is

'

,_

2.
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1 what I'm talking about. You're taking the engineer's

2 work and converting it to a field work drawing.

3 MR. CULTON: That's true.

4 MR. STEWART: The workman goes and puts it

5 .in. Then there is a verification program that follows.

6 MR. CULTON: Okay.

7 MR.. STEWART: Okay. The exact locatious

8 are known, and then there is a recalculation made to make

9 sure, if they are moved, that that is the right hanger,

10 the right size. So I mean there is a very extensive

.11 as-built verification program that goes on.

12 MR. CULTON: Not when I was there.

13 MR. STEWART: Well, no, I mean the plant-

14 was -- certainly wasn't in that phase of construction by

15 the time you were there. So, you know, I'm trying to

16 find a problem --

17 MR. CULTON: Well, I think the problem --

18 MR. STEWART: -- with the system.

19 MR. CULTON: I think that the situation,

20 that the reason -- wha t was the reasoning in having me

21 go back and make an estimate between those hangers? I just

22 stuck them on there. I just stuck them on there. .

MR. STEWART: No way could you do it23 ,
,

24 otherwise than an estimate.

25 MR. CULTON: Why?

--

'
0

_ - - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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- ~
I M R '. STEWART: Because you don't know those

= 2. interferences.:g

3 MR. CULTON: I know how long that piece of

4 . pipe is. I know how many -- I know how many hangers are

5 goin'g in.there.

.6- MR. TOMLINSON: You said --

!'
~ 7 -MR. CULTON: I don't.know where<the location

8 of that hanger's going to be. I stuck them on there.

9 'MR . TOMLINSON: A guess.

10 MR. CULTON: That's right.

'
'

II MR. TOMLINSON: Because you have no way

.12
~

until you go out and look at the actual run,og knowing,

r-
- 13- og pipe,

\ i ,

''' Id HHR . CULTON: But I saw it. And it was there

15 where 1 put'it.,

s

16 HMR . STEWART: Well, that's fine.

17 MR.-TOMLINSON: They got lucky'they didn't

18 have to move something else to get to it,'then, or to be
i

19
,

able to put it where you had it.-

20 MR. CULTON: _Well, I guess.1 earned --

21 I made some money for the plant, didn't I?

22 MR.' STEWART: llow.many other draftsmen were,

23 doing the same thing that you're doing?

24 MR. CULTON: Between-four and twelve
~

--

,

25 MR. STEWART: 'Uh-huh.s

}

'

"u t- . ,

!

'
.

Y N
9

!
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I MR. CULTON: -- I mean, that works under

.2 me.

3 MR. STEWART: You feel unqualified as

4 a draftsman?

5 .MR. CULTON: Negative.

6 MR. STEWART: So, you know, I --

7 MR. CULTON: I feel unqualified --

8 MR. STEWART: Estimating where a --

9 MR. CULTON: Sticking in a location,

10 estimating a location. That's not my job.

Il MR. STEWART: Well, that's the job that

12 was assigned to you, wasn't.it?

13x MR. CULTON: Yes, that's true.
)

~ ' I4 MR. STEWART: You know, I'm --

15 MR. CULTON: No, it's you don't understand.

I6 MR. STEWART: No, I think you don't understand

17 the system.

18 MR. CULTON: I am not an engineer, and I

19 don't know how heavy that piece of pipe is. I don't know

20 what that load is carrying.
*

21 MR. TOMLINSON: Who determined what hanger

22 would be placed?

23 MR. CULTON: I did.

24 MR. TOMLINSON: It was up to you --

25 MR. CULTON: I stuck it on there.

\, .)
,

.

. _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ __a
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(,) 1 MR. TOMLINSON: to decide whether it--

2 was a rigid hanger or a spring can?

3 MR. CULTON: Oh, negative, no. That was

4 already done.

5 MR. TOMLINSON: And the size of the hanger

6 itself, who determined that? Did they give you a number that

7 said it will be such-and-such a spring can?

8 MR. CULTON: Yes. The number was already put

9 down.

10 MR. TOMLINSON: Well, that eliminates the

11 engineering.

12 MR. CULTON: That doesn't eliminate the

13 location.~s
)-

14 MR. TOMLINSON: Within reason it does.~'

2

15 MR. CULTON: Well, does that mean that I

16 could have stuck that hanger anywhere? I could have

17 stuck them all together this far away on a 20-foot

18 piece of pipe carrying an eight-inch --

19 MR. STEWART: Well, I assume you have some

20 reasonable thinking ability to say that that isn't going

21 to be done.

22 MR. CULTON: Well, I'm glad you trust me.

23 MR. STEWART: You know, I don't know.

24 You just don't have the confidence in yourself to do it

25 right or what?

fm
-

__..-_..__m._ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ _ - __.__
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'- I MR. CULTON: No, it's not that, sir. It's

2 exactly what I've told you.-

3 MR. TOMLINSON: How much latitude were you

4 given in the placement of these hangers?

5 MR. CULTON: I don't understand.

6 MR. TOMLINSON: Well, you say that each one

7 of the hangers had already been preassigned a number.

8 MR. CULTON: That's right.

9 MR. TOMLINSON: A type and number.

10 MR. CULTON:- Yes, sir.

11 MR. TOMLINSON: When this came to you, it

12 came to you as an isometric drawing with a just a list

137S of hanger numbers and types, or was there some rough

Id location given to you?

15 MR. CULTON: No rought location at all.

I6 MR. TOMLINSON: Were you given instructions --

17 MR. CULTON: An isometric drawing, from

18 this isometric pipe drawing, okay, another list came in,

19 from the engineers with the hangers, the drawing number

20 and the type of' hanger it was, okay. All that was on one

21 sheet of paper. All of this was on a sheet of paper.

22 MR. TOMLINSON: Uh-huh.

23 MR. CULTON: I was to go back and make

24 redraws, or my group, my group was to go back and make

25 a redraw of the hanger for the people in the field. They

. /m
/ k

'w.
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(_) i were given this same list of just the hanger numbers.

2 MR. TOMLINSON: The list of hanger numbers, was

3 this broken out by hanger types, or was it put down in the

4 order that the hangers were to be installed from, say, a

5 wall here to a wall here (indicating), like you would be

6 given a spring can, a spring can, a rigid support, a rigid

7 support, another spring can, or would you have three spring

8 cans in a row and two rigid supports in a row, or who

9 determined the placement of these?

10 MR. CULTON: I don't remember. I don't remember.

11 MR. TOMLINSON: Well, was it your decision

12 to make, where the hangers would go and in what order?

13 If you so desired, you could put all spring cans at one
,~s

#
- 14 end of the line?

Is MR. CULTON: No, that was not it.

16 MR. TOMLINSON: A rigid support? Then

17 someone utse had aircady done this?

18 MR. Cif LTON : Yes.

19 MR. TOMLINSON: Okay. Their calculations

20 were based on a rough pincoment of these hangers, prior

21 to your ever seeing the list.

22 MR, CULTON: Uh-huh.

23 MR. TOMLINSON: There is a post-installation

24 that Bob was talking about. There is a reverification of
!

25 this, and they go back to the an-built drawings, and they

,- m
'

_ . -

?

m -_. _ _._._ . _ . . - . _ _ - _ . ._ _ _ _ . - . . _ _ _ . _
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- .$ ) 1 ' perform'new stress calculations based on the as-built

2 conditions, not-what they. thought they had and what you
*

3 thought you had when you made the first drawing, i t. ' s.
,

4 whatithey'do.'-- or-it''s'what they come up with on the
,

5. as-bu'ilt ' drawings,-the 4 actual a s--b u il t drawings, where

16 the' hanger ha'dito be becauseiof other interference.

~7 Now if it's a foot off, it's four feet off,

'

. -8 does'this' span allow for this type hanger to perform as

~

9. it should?e

10 MR. CULTON: Uh-huh.

~

11 MR. TOMLINSON: .Or do we have to redesign?

put'another hanger-sonAplace in the thing?12. Do-we have to-

h 13 But you weren't doing the engineering,
s

.k '[ -~ 14 .though.
'

115 MR. CULTON: . o.

~

:16 -(Pause.)
+ 17' . [Bu t ~ know what'[1 said is that'I~gave --you

'

L18 I gave the apr oxima tie distan'ce between the hangers.-

19 MR. TOMLINSON: Uh-huh.

20 I 'OIR . CULION: I put that in. No matter how

21 long.that spool was or the section of piping was', no

22 matter =what angle it- was at, I stuck it there. I put it

'

-23 -in there.

1
-

24 And I' vent out in the field to check it, if

'

25 it# w'a s -- if';it was eighteen-feet, if it was six inches,s

; ($ i.
r 1-
'J'

- ..,
e

M

e

Imam a1''ul ''' 1
'2
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'1 it_was twenty-plus feet,-it was there. Almost every one% 5- : : :

2 - of,them', I'll say, was within less than a foot of the,

-

~3' location that.I put'on that drawing.
'

'd i MR.:TOMLINSON: How many of these were
e .

5; anchored 'into 'baseplat'es ?.

N- '6 MR. CULTON: I have no idea.. , - -

7 : " ja ' 'MR 'TOMLINSON: Or'were installed in
- . . . . . - -- ,

'8~ ceilings or in the walls?,

.

''
, , -, y ._

,

9 1MR.,CULTON: I'have.no idea.,

. f .-10- .MR. TOMLINSON: Because that would have a

11 : lot to do with where the hangers would be.placed.
;,

. 12 MR. CULTON: Uh-huh.

- f(4 13: .MR. .TOMLINSON: The baseplate were installed
\-'

. u :' . 1*[y -
>

. at the timelthe wall was installed or the ceiling was.
.4

~

:15" - installed, with antici- - in. anticipation of attaching

- 16. - the1 hangers to:them.
'

17' MR.-'CULTON: Uh-huh.'' -

,

[18 -MR. TOML'INSON: So, again, somebody had done
,

'

' .19 . this before.-

- .20- 'MR. CULTON: Great!'

'

,
.

'21: MR. STEWART: Have yo'u been out in the ' field

22 -and noticed'the' bare'p1'ates with just numbers on them?
s .

" 23 :MR. / CULTAN: Sure.
-

> .

.24 . MR.f' STEWART: And those are hanger numbers?
t

J

< 25 - MR.. :CULTON: -. -. s .

77
~

w
^

<
-

. .

V'

r

/- Y- , -* " . ' , - )
'

, s _ _
_
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- 1 - MR. STEWART: And those are the ones that
4-

:2 you located?

3 MR. CULTON: Yeah.

~

d -MR. STENART: On the pipe?-
i- ..

3 MR. CULTON: Some of them were already there.

6~ Some of them were|just alrea'dy put up. It's like this.

' 7- Whenever I was - .w' ell, when I was first hired on out there,
'

8- 1.was.a/ scheduler. a'nd you'retgiven a lot of the crews--

,

9- want ~ to go ah'ead and toukeep up.with-their; schedule, they

10 * find the'sho-test distance.batween two points, okay,
'

11 'because it.makes them look good. It makes their crew look

.12' good if they put in their requiredE800 foot of pipe or
e

13
,- . .they pulled thei.. .you know,:400 foot of cable or 12,000
t 1:

" Id foot of cable or whatever. 'It makes them look good,
'.

15 because they're meeting their schedule.

16 They don't give a' damn if there's an HVAC

17 (unit coming in.or.if there's another pipe that comes,

'-18 in this-location. If th'ey can get theirs in first,
.c

19 ~ regardless :of ar.ybody else , as long as they meet their

M' schedule.

'21 I had to go back and reschedule a lot because

22 1: f ound '.out that the competition out.there in the field,

eight-inch' pipe23 'one that I'r'emember. rerouting was a -- an*

. 24 that went'through, and HVAC needed to come through -- you

25 know, which one have priority. They were pretty much on

f~s
:! k

(._/

- ,
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3
'- I the-same level. You.know, when an HVAC -- you know, the

2 pipe was a priority. The HVAC could be the rerouting,
,

-

3 and'the llVAC unit went in first. So they had to tear it all

d back out'and~ut in the pipe and reroute the HVAC.
.

5 - MR. STEWART: An NCR was' written on it; is

6 that ~ correct?

' 7 (No, response.)>'

4

- 8 MR.' STEWART: So.there was a decision made

''
~

to who1had' priority, the pipe or the --by Engineering as

-10 i
CULT'Oh: 'There probably was. I don'tMR.

II know:for sure.'

- 12 MS. ELLIS: Do you know for sure?
-

135, MR. STEWART: Oh, that's routinely done that,

:: 1

\/ - ja
way.

15 MIC CULTON: Bullshit.'

o

16 ~

MR. STEWART: How many. construction jobs have7

'' ~ 17 you-been'on? How many nuclear plants have you been on,

18 nuclear plants?-

19 MR.-CULTON: 'None, sir, except Brown & Root.- '

20T Construction,,I've been.on-eight or ten..

- 21E .MR.-STEWART: So the only one you've been on

22- - 1,here in' Comanche Peak.
.

23. .MR.-CULTON: Yes, sir.
:r;

g . 24 'MR. STEWART: So I mean --
'

25-

-MR. CULTON: I went-to all the meetings.

7~g
,5 e

,
k./'

,

v -
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L

-

/)
_ [%2 I I went to the NCR. meetings. I know what went on. I knew

: 2 -- the people there.

~3 It's like this. If they wrote an NCR+

A report'up, it'd.go back to this guy right here. You know,-

1(. _ 5 you1 knew-that-that pipe.wasn't. supposed to be down there.

6
} Whyfdid you put it up?

,

,

7 ! I had to meet.my schedule. And, you know,

:8- .he was-going'to,take a long time, and I tried to force
: .

It, 1 9 youfa little Nit's'o you'could, you know, stay ahead, you
- 10 -know', keep.up.with your schedule. .I asked you if you

4. . . - . .. +. .<

,,
11 were goi_ng.to put it_.up, and-youisaid no.

,
12 Okay. Go' ahead and tear it down, and, you

21 3 'k'now.;,.

L/ .. 14 (End tape recording. Tape 1,' Side 1.)
-

-15 -MR. STEWART: -- except at tremendous-

* 16 !(ost in-labor .while somebody --
-

17 MR. CULTON: They. don't care.

. 18 MR. STEWART: -- sit'around and --
t

19 MR.'CULTON: .You're talkings to people that

.20 they don't care..-

21' MR. STEWART: -- that's why.they tell them.

22 -to go ahead and put it in, that an engineering decision-

23 will be made'.

'

24 MR. CULTON: Then why wasn't it rescheduled?
1

.25 Why couldn't they do something else?

~Q)
:

,

,

!
, . _-_ ._ _ . - . . . , _ , . ...._ .. . _ ., , , . _ , _ . . . _ _ , , . , _ , , , , - . . . _ _ . , , _ - _ . . , . _ , . -
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(/ - 1 MR. STEWART: It really didn't matter, did it?

<

2 MR. CULTON: No, of course not. It doesn't

-3 . matter.

4 MR. TOMLINSON: To us, it really doesn't
.

-5 matter either, because it's a money problem that you're

6 talking, and that's the least of our concerns.

'7 MR. CULTON: Uh-huh.
"

8 MR. TOMLINSON: Our big thing is safety.

; 9 MR._CULTON: Right.

Does it affect safety?
|TOMLINSON:

10 '

MR.

i 11'
. _

MR. CULTON: I don't know. I'm not an

12 engineer.,
"

*
, ,

,
,

,

13 MR. STEWART: Well --~s. ,

if i:
L /^ - 14

.

.MR..TOMLINSON: Howoyhey.reschedulet(simultan-- :
a --

- 15- eou'iconversation): --s
~

' 16 MR. CULTON: It's y'all's job tof find.that

- 17 L ou t .' I just give you'information. I'm not here to' argue.
.

~

181 ;I'm:not here toLfight. I''m here-to give you some-facts
~

-
.

,; - 19 and/let you deal with the facts.'

- 20 MR. STEWART: Well, we'll certainly do that,

. 21 .but---

a . 22 MR'. CULTON: I'm here -- I'm'here.-- if it's'

~

23 _ fine,'if this is right, if this is right, if this~is routine-

l this, . o r --- t h a t ' s fantastic. I think that's~ 24 _for you,to.do

", 25 Jgreat.- I'm not here to. argue with that at all.'

. .

_[
b.

' 3-~?

'

, $, ;

'
- .

' Tr' 4 4 -- g--4= - - *y y e- 9 g r r- 7-v n-- -mv- <r-- y -s 9 v ~ = ,- --my
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.

V

,

r**W.

' ._) 1 l' .Now you know, if -- 'cause I know that
.

.1
~2 there's always -- 'these drawings'are always coming back,

4

~3 you.know..they're always being reved, and once they get
--

4 to a ; R e v ..' 1 0 , the'y're redrawn again.'

'5: MR. TOMLINSON: .Uh-huh.

6 MR. CULTON: And, you know, those papers

7 are filed somewhere. As far as I know, those papers could

8 be -- or, you know, a total redraw done on them. They

-9. 'could be' thrown out. An engineer might'have caught ahold
'

10 o f- them and said , "My God, . hey, wha't is this? This is not'

,

\
- 11- right. Let's get-rid of these. Let's straighten this

12 thing;out."/

13 [ 1.I feel-.- yI; fee 11that it is a possibility. . ,q
^ ''

f ) i <
'

' ' ~ ' ' 14- that"that has happened, but how can I go',back and check
,

,

15 .on it?' That'sfwhere'I asked you -- that's where I asked
4. .

'

'16 . Juanita,,that's where I asked.the -- I gave some of my
.

17 -finer. drawings to a~ group that I didn't.-- I'didn't really --

, 18- I didn't agree.with, that Aremilitia Coalition --

- 19 MR. ELLIS: Armadillo Coalition.

- 20 MR. CULTON: Armadillo = Coalition at North-

21 Texas State when I went"there.. I heard of Juanita's.-

22 group, and I' thought, there's'a lady that I have to give

- 23 these~ papers to.

- 24 MR. TOMLINSON: Well, I haven't heard

25 anything that you've said yet that was wrong.

. A[ .(-

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ .



31

i
/ 1 MR. CULTON: Well, great!

2 MR. TOMLINSON: As far as the hangers go.

3 MR. CULTON: Well, great! Then we don't

4 don't have to worry about it. I mean --

5 MR. STEWART: I mean, we want -- yeah.

6 MS. ELLIS: Let me ask ya'll something.

7 MR. TOMLINSON: Sure.

8 MS. ELLIS: You're making an awful lot of

9 assumptions, it seems to me. You're assuming that all of

to the hangers and stuff were checked that he did. You don't

11 know that.

12 MR. TOMLINSON: Yes, ma'am.

13 MR. CULTON: You don't know that,
i

~'' 14 MS. ELLIS: EHow do you know that?

15 - - MR. STEWART: It is done on all safety-related

16 systems.

17 MR. TOMLINSON: And there is a system that

18 provides for this. Now whether the system is followed or

19 not, I can't guarantee in all instances.

20 MS. ELLIS: All right. The one's we're

21 talking about --'

22- _MR. TOMLINSON: Ma'am, I am one person.

'

23 MS. ELLIS: -- are the ones that he has done.

24 You've got specific --

25 MR. TOMLINSON: Okay, let's --

-
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'A_j' ll| MS. ELLIS: -- ' concerns here that are being

'

2 ~ expressed |by a. specific person.

3 MR. TOMLINSON: Do you have the system that

'd.
'

workingJon? Do you know what piping system it;you were
.

2 5 was and where this general location of this? We can go

26 back and we esn check it, if you can get it specific for
,

7 :- - u's .

8 MS. ELLIS: Can't you check something from1

9 .the drawings? Can't they check something from the

- - 10 initials, where he initialed the drawings -- where you

11 initialed the drawings that you did?

12 MR. CULTON: Or.my group.

'

.13 MS.,ELLIS: Or your group..; q.,.
y.

'''0 ~

- 14-- .. M R .! S T E W A R T : :Do you realize --

15
"

MS. .ELLIS: Can't-you check this?
|

16 ,' |MR. TOMLINSON: ,We'certainly can.<

:17 MR. STEWART: Do-you realize how many hangers

18 there.are?R < <

19 MS. ELLIS: An awful lot, I know.

20 MR. STEWART: I mean, we can't just go out

21 and try to spot something out of 20,000 --
L

22 MR. TOMLINSON: 17,000.

23 MS. ELLIS: Aren't there records that would

24 - reflect what.he worked on?

25 (Simultaneous conversation.)
,,
N)I

, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
- _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _
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L'%< L1 MR. CULTON: There was a lot of other p..ple.

'

2 MR. STEWART: If he can tell me a drawing |
' '

3 number, the iso or.a system number, that's fine. Then wes

4 can'. tie it-down.
'

'

5 MR. TOMLINSON: But we are talking, just Unit 1,

|6- 17,000 h' angers.

'7- MR. CULTON: I believe it.
,

,

'8 'MS', ELLIS: But isn't there something --

9 MR. CULTON: I believe a lot more.
,

210 MS. ELLIS: - .that would allow you, within
.

' ~

11 the's'ystem, to check the hangers that he worked on?

12 MR. TOMLINSON: Only if1wc. sat someone down

J13 'with .- a stack of drawings and went through to look for his~q.
: 1-

M' :14 na'me or initials.^

-

. >-

il5 ' M R . - C,U L T O N : : W e'l l .. m y .'g o o d n e s s .
,

,

16 ,, - MR. TdMLINSON: That's'the only way we would'
~

'
~ - s . . .;. . ..

3- .17 be<able torlocate'wh'at"he had done."'

:- -

t
. . ,

- 18 M S '. ELLIS: U'h'--h u h

; ' 19 ,'.MR.!TOMLINSON:; So.how many drawings would.
,

20 .there be, let's say'on a run of.. pipe _that had five' hangers.-

,.

21' The potent'ial.is there that-you've got as.many as.15"

22 drawings.=You've;got the-isometrics'for that.-. You've' got

.

23 --possibly1twofor;three pages on'the larger hangers.. You've-

l!4 got' drawings forL baseplates. Just any, number of things

. ' 25 could'be there. -We could be, you know, talking'a mountain
~

- |f3-
> ;

' -|
. -

$

g

+ ',... J ., . , , - _ _ . . . . _ . _ , . . , . ._ , , , , , , . _ , _ , . . _ , . . . , , ._ _ _,,,,_,,,m. . . ,
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/'

"I( )f 1 of:paperEfor someone to go:through just to locate what

'2 'hei has done.''

-
.

p ,; 3 -MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh. And you're saying,

' ' s., b '

, ,

J4' that y'all don't have the personne1 Lor the time.to do it?-
~

-

:' :5 MR.:TOMLINS014: Ma'am, we've got five sites.
.

. '

[6 ' Mii . STEWART: We have -- there are checks3,
'

.7- ;and' balances for all-of this.

" e MS.'ELLIS: Uh-huh.>

,e,

19 MR. STEWART: Not only from.'the construction
,

, _

10 side, the insta11at' ion side.- Then there's the verification

,.
. program,.whichlis an engineering' recalculation program.< ' '11 ;

.12 MS. ELLIS: Yeah, I understand all of that.

c'"s. !13 Butz wh'at.I'm-concerned about is, --

.r N
'

.

*' -fi d MR. ' STEWART: 'Everyone wants --

.

g g. MS.,ELLI,S: -- whether: or not'this works.15'

! -16 We don't thinkLit' works-to'o well,1because of some of the
,

,
,

= ,~
~

11 7
-

.thingsDwe've.been_ told'by people. /And'if you're not.

-
p *y.

s

18. check'ing'it;out,fhow-do'youTkn' owc---
. :9 ,

*
''

~19. MR. STEWART: We'do check that out.

' 20 - i--MS.' ELLIS: ~- 2that it's working.'

, _. p
' .I 4

'~

.21
-

;You haven't checked out what he is saying
^

yg "22 specifically, is what I'm saying..
>: n

' - ' ~ 23 MR. STEWART: ,I know routinely that's the'

,

o

24- manner in which it isi one. Routinely.d

25 MS. ELLIS: If you don't have.the time-to

e. A .F 1
~ &/.-

.

t

+
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C3 ') '. I go th' rough'the drawings and stuff --
2 MR. STEWART: He's not separate.

3 bring some of them here, andMS. ELLIS: --

d ;I'll go through them and find some of the ones that he's
,,

)'

5 Edone. ;

i

6 MR. TOMLINSON: I don't think Brown & Root

7 would like the idea of us taking a bunch of their drawings

8 off site.

C' i - 9 MS. ELLIS: Well, at the site.

10 MR. STEWART: I mean, for what purpose? |,

,
MS. ELLIS: To check out what he's saying, !'II'

.12 dhe' things that he's concerned about. How are you going*

_fi; - 13 to know otherwise?'
<: !'

A_/ 14 MR. STEWART: Well, I'm. telling you, what

15 he ~is-concerned about is routinely done, not just him.

16 - There'is checks and balances. Like, he says, he is not
~

'

17 .-aniangineer[,--'"

-18 MR. C U L T O N': 'That's routinely done, to go in+' =-

' ' I9- . and estimatp a spool _of pipe?-
'

,

20 t
' ~ ! ^

-

MR. STEWART: :You have to.

21'
- MR. CULTON: I know -- I know an engineer --'

:i '
.22

.

engineer".'

.my: father's an
' ( 23 But remember, now, --MR. TOMLINSON: 1

^ - . 24 - MR. CULTON: This is why --
~

_

- 25~ MR. TOMLINSON: - -the baseplates for-those
..

T

Q 1-
t ,

,
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, you ever saw the isometrics.supports.were in'there before-'

2- The'baseplatesiwere already installed. Someone --g

' 3
~

MR.-CULTON: Not necessarily.

^ d
. . MR. TOMLINSON: An awful lot of.them. I'll

. .

S' betothey were.

-6"
- 'MR. CULTON: An awful' lot of them were~.
7 '' MR. TOMLINSON: The walls'and the ceilings,

- 8 and the floorsLwere all~there.-
,,

9- MR. CULTON: But in Unit No. 2, Safeguard
s

10 . No. 2 ', and thA Steam Generator No. 2 was not there.
-

II 'MR.-STEWART: In No. 2, do you know what they

12 have in - Uni,t ' 2 ',- ;in . tha t' co r rid o r ?-

.

13 MR. CULTON: What?',

O )gg

:Id MR. STEWART: The wall is steel-plated for-

15 ' hingers. That's the very purpos'e. The problems-they had

.16'- - in Unit'-111n Llocating hange'rs was tremendous.- So in Unit 2J

37' in;the corridor, they put'.a'whole steel panel up, rather,

- - ,

18 than locate' individual.hangejr inserts.-,.c
' ' "

p.

'I9
, . .

The"baseplates --MR.:TOMLINSON:

20
; j , .MR . CULTON: You're talking inside the-

,'*
. y

21 i
,

containeribu'lding?'- < -
'

22 MR. STEWART: No.

23 MR. TOMLINSON: Safeguard.

24' MR. CULTON: The Safeguard? Okay.

25- MR. STEWART: So I mean, you know, there has,

'f)f's

|

.

r
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:~/ 1 .been a tremendous rework that has gone on in Unit 1 because

2 .of the location of hangers, interferences primarily.

3 They've been -- they're down now to about four percent

4 rework.. But'at the initial onset, the location, the

5 system in which they were locating them, they were wrong,
-

6 so they had to rework.
'

'7 MR. CULTON: I was there when that went on.

' 8' I was -- I was doing it. That's the reason I was doing
_

9 the locations, becanoe it was -- at that time, it was all,

10 being redone. It was'not like, you know, we couldn't use
~

- 11 'the same1 drawings we used in Unit 2 -- in Unit 1. That's

12 the reason I was doing this.

.i. n, ' 13 MR. STEWART: Well, would it satisfy you if
1

14 .we' sat down and-went step-by-atep in what is done at the

'15 -site in the. verification program?

16 .MR . CULTON: Satisfy me.? No.

>17 MS. ELLIS: You mean what is - supposed to
T

18 b done.
'

19 MR.-CULTON: 'Cause I -- that's right.
'

'That's wh't'you'- '20 a >

-4: -21 - MR. STEWART: I know that is what is being

22. done.~.That's what we go down and' inspect, to see that
, .

,

, ,
23 'their programcis working.

~

24 MS. ELLIS: .I don't --

,

2$- MR.. STEWART: We don't'go down and --

.

I

~/

.

' '
sea m m-
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0'
- MS. ELLIS: I don't see how you can satisfy

2
Lhis' con'cerns ifLyou' don't address his specific concerns..

'3 -

-

MR. STEWART: Well, I'm trying to find out

,:
what his concerns are that are; wrong.

5: MR. TOMLINSON: We'll have to go-back and,

6 do a review --
.c

"

MR. STEWART: What is wrong?
-

8 MR. TOMLINSON: - of all of the drawings
i

''*

that heJhas' worked on.

O,, MR. CULTON: Not necessarily my draw'ings. ,

' ' MR. STEWART: I'm saying that they're'--

12 MR CULTON: .I believe my drawings were

13
7- ( more'close.to be accurate th :n anybody else's drawings.

"i/ ;;4
' .I work very.hard, and I took a lot of time with the

15 dr'awings that I drew.

16 MR. TOMLINSON: Well, there is no way that .

7
- they_'can go-back and pull --

18 MR. CULTON: Now other people in my crew

19 didn't give a damn.where that location went in. They went

0 .in and just? stuck.that hanger any damn where -- any place,

21 where'itiwas - ,where they could stick it.

. 22 -it was a 20-foot piece of section in there,
- 7f

thby stuck that[ hanger anywhere, and . hey went back and23 i
~

24 made a estimate of where that piece of pipe went, where

25 that ~ hanger was-located between that spool.

.- .

x--
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'U c 1' They didn't care. They did not care where

2 that hanger was supposed to be. They went out --<

'3 MS'.~ELLIS: (Interposing).

4 MR. CULTON: They went back out -- we went

~5 'back out in the field --

6 MR. TOMLINSON: That's a reverification

7 (inaudible) --

8 MS. ELLIS: Sure.

9: MR.-CULTON: -- and checked --

- 10 MR. TOMLINSON: -- of 17,000 hangers. There

' 11 is no possible way.

12 MR. CULTON: I know he can't.

~ 13' MS. ELLIS: Why?7
the reverification.14 -MR. STEWART: But that --

i

15 progra'm is:in operation. That's what.I'm saying.7

~

:

.

|- 16 MR. CULTON: That's great.

17 MR. STEWART: There's hundreds of people
.

18 that are working on hangers. 'And part' of-that is a-

19 -verification. Is'it:the right-hanger? Is it the right

'
' 20. lo c'a t io n , and is-it.on the right pipe? All of those,

21 and the calculations that follow. I mean, there's a

. 22 tremendou's amount of hours. pYou already have Mr. Doyle
( ,

, 23 and someb'ody el'se'that havelsome allegations regarding'

-
3. 3

24 thecdesign.-function.' . ,

.
_ < -, .

25 \ MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh.-
,

(~) -,c ,

K_) . <
,

-

;

4 , +- 4 ,4 p --pg g.yvg,-y y iy-- - .gw-e- - - - "e.-- wy- g7.><eyN #Fy w - >y-y a y--g*
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1: D
^\_ t ?1 MR. CULTON: .But I sat down..not only with

.

D2 omy' father,~who's.a consultant to me as an engineer on those
'

<
,

13 hangers, but I.tooktit to a professor at UTA and another.

'd' consultant' engineer that 'I've worked with on other sites.'

:5' I was' going to say something else. I'd>

-6' better'not.

7' They said that that was not the proper way

8 -to locate-the hangers, that1when I was given that'

9 information, I, knew how long that' spool of pipe was. Is

10 knew the angle in which the intent was supposed to be.

-11 ' I knew how many hangers were supposed to go in this one

12' ' area.
.

13 MR. STEWART: But was the iso: marked with an7,

~ ' -14- 'X for a hanger?
'

.

15- MR.<CULTON: No.'

16 MR. STEWART: 'There'was nothing on the iso.

17. 'that would| locate the hanger?

18
~

,
MR. CULTON: No.

19 MR. STEWART: Not even an approximate --
.

s20 MR.-CULTON: No. I was given an isometric

21
#

_

| drawing, --

27 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh.
.

23 MR.'CULTON: -- and that's it. With the'

:24 distance -,

25 IR . STEWART: The. pipe number?
,

fN. -

4 s

-(_)J
'

\

.. . . . . . . , , . . . .. ,
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4 1 MR. CULTON: -- with the pipe number, with a

' '

2'
.

spool number, with the distance between the spool from one

'3 e n d '.t o the.other,.from one valve to another. I knew that.

4 ;I was given the informatiot.,.No.-2. I,
,

5. was\given.the information of how many hangers was to go on
,

2

,f, ,6 'this drawing.- I=did not:know if it was supposed to go from

7: left to right, from right-to left. I did not know what, - -

-
, ; _ -8 hanger wasisupposed to be hung between these distances.

#' 9 .IEcould have stuck ~every one'of these hangers just right --, ,.

'

|10- just-right.in-here.1
s.

'

:- l 1 : And then I gave -- I -- my job was finished.

12,
~

; ^ Later'on, this.came back to me. Verbal communication came ~
j, -

' ;13- from me,lfrom my'' supervisor, which was to estimate the.f,fs . .*

/
.

:14 distance,betweenjeach han'ger-that I and'my~ group.have '|~

.

4:
. isometric drawings. We went back. We-

.

15 located on'theseS'. :
,

.,

'

;16 ga'v'e a' rough estimate of'how far apart.the hangers were,

, _
17 puti t h e m . i n i.a b o x'._ Each w'eek.they':are issued'to the field.-

~.18 'They were' stamped,and' issue'd"to the. field.-

- 7
- 19

'

MR. STEWART: -Can you give me a-system that

' - ,20 you worked on,.the name.of'a system? .An= iso? Some.way~

s . ,

+21( that>we can go . back and do some checking on.these?-

22 MR. CULTON: I can give you my crappy ;
'

'

; < ,

'
^

.23 drawings t h a t J I : h a v e'.. .I have'-- you know,.like I said,'
g

,

324 /the choicefdrawings-that I had are given away to a,

4
- ,

, ,

~25 professor at'-UTA,;hav'e;been given away to a professor'

6 .. _ -

. .a ;. ,

.
-,

(

sg .
O

'
.

.W $ *
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i ("
. , .y/f . li at-NorthlTexas State that are interned with the group,

~

:p
f .2 - th e'' Nuclear Re g- -- the --'

^3 MS. ELLIS: The/ Armadillo Coa 11 tion."

4 MR. CULTON: -- the Armadillo Radical* '

5 -Coalition.

6 MR. STEWART: Do'you have duplicates of

7 -those?

8 MR. CULTON: They're the ones that have that.

9 Wh'at?

.10 MR. STEWART: Are they duplicatec,.what

II .you have --

12 MR. CULTON: YEs, they are duplicates.
,

>2q .13 They are-just copies. They are not the drawings; theys

' I, f.
'"j.

' Id arefjust copies.

15 1'took those drawings -- a draftsman always

'16 saves some of his work, some of his finer work a draftsman

37 saves for the benefit of going back into another position

~ 18 that you, as an employer, would like to see what kind of

39 work I'do. You'd like to see.how, you know, that some--

20 of my, ideas.- I might be.able to help'you to, you know,
n
'

.21 ~ change some'of your ideas. I might have a better idea.

22 .You might have a better idea. But you want to see my work,

23 to see what! kind of quality draftsman I am.

24 So where am I supposed to get that

25 information? On my own time drawing it? Well, that's fine

, (')r . .

*

~

k
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~d 1 ~ and dandy. But nine times out of ten, if you draw it on

2 your :own time for~you, I would do a fantastic job. I would
- .

~3 do a very3 quality job of doing it.

:S That's not what you want to see. You want

.
. 5_ .to-see production work,..okay. That's it. That's what

_

*
, :6 .you want: to see.

~

'

,

- |

7J MR. TOMLINSON: Let's go back to some of'y.,

8 .the things you sa'id a minute ago that you --,

'

~9 MR. C0LTON: That's what I did, and that's

''

L10 ;whati my group did.

11- MR. TOMLINSON: You turned over some of the

-12' .~ drawings to a gentleman down here at UTA and another one

gf~y (13 at"NorthlTexas State.
~

l
|% 'L~' 14 - MR J: CULTON: Yes,.. sir.

-

.

.

*15 MR. TOMLINSON: And.-you said that they - -,:-
.

,'| 16 L.i t was[their opinion ~that this was..not being done a proper-*

-o
,

l *'. [" ' ~ 17 imanner.>

~

18 - MR CULTON: Yes, sir..
,

19' MR. TOMLINSON: Did they verify any of the

'
20, istress calculations or~ find out_that the' hangers were in'

21 'the. wrong place, were not'the proper strength? Or did they
r

22 find ''any - f atilt with tihem?.

,

^?? F23 MR. CULTON: ..They found, for instance,
'

s

24 that -some 'of L the~' hangers were -- had'some improper welds,
- .

* . 25 .the wrong. type.of... bevel weld, the -- some of the types of
~

.

L .

' :O
Q- e

'

~

'7 ,-

7 s ;- r .
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J- ' ,1' . - welds.that thhy used in 'the location of stress were theh

.2 ' wrong' types.

:3 MR. TOMLINSON: Now, this, if you can get
~

:4 me'all the specifics on this, --

5 MR. CULTON: Well, I think I only --

, -6 - MR. TOMLINSON: -- then-we're in my ballpark.

7- MR. CULTON: We-went through -- the last.

8 time'I talked to you, you_had -- I'm not sure if he was

9 an engineer -- I thought he was an engineer that looked

'10 at it.

$ 11 No, he was awelder at the nuclear power

12 : plant!in-Glen Rose,'and he saw -- he pointed out several

13 of the welds that.were wrong. They were improper welds.fs
_ ? !

'''( $14 MR. TOMLINSON: Well, the design or the --
'

'15 MR. CULTON: It was~ design. It'was the

16 design'on the on the hanger and on the baseplates.--

.

'

17 liR . TOMLINSON: Now if you can give me --

18 if you can give me someching specific on that. --

19 MR. STEWART:Did they have the loads and'

F 20 everything on there for the weld design?,

21 MR. CULTON: I'm not sure.

22 MR. STEWART: I man, how did they say that --

23 . hat was their basis that it was wrong?w

24 MR. CULTON: Some of the material I had,

25 I had written down, some,information off.a piece-6f paper.

. (h,i

wr|

.
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'

I onto the drawings.' '

2 MR. STEWART: You mean, they were stress

3 calculations of what?

d MR. CULTON: It was for my -- it was for

5 my benefit, you know, because it made it look, the drawing

6 look neat. It looked -- you know, I was going to keep it,

7 you know, a copy of this drawing, just for my benefit.

8 I didn't know what I was really putting down. I didn't

9 know that that was a, you know, the improper -- or the

10 stress, what the stress load was.

11 But when I took it to North Texas State and

12 gave it -- the professor gave it to, I felt --

13 MR. STEWART: An engineer?,

. i
1 -

14 MR. CULTON: I don't know. Somebody. And
"'

15 he came back, and he told me that they were improper

16 stress loads. I don't know.

17 MR. STEWART: You said you had some rough

18 sketches that you have?

19 MR. CULTON: Yes, what everybody picked 1

20 through.

21 MR. STEWARi': And do you have them with you?

22 MR. CULTON: No. "Cause I was going to find

23 out and see what you were going to do first. If you're

24 not going to do anything, there's no reason why --

25 MR. STEWART: Well, I mean, if we weren't

,-

J

-.
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1-

.id- I. ~ going to d'o 'anything, we wouldn't have called you in.
'2. MR.iCULTON: Well, I don't know that.

'

.

3 -r e MR. STEWART: .Okay... I'mean, give us some;

4 credit. ' ' '

5 MR. CULTON. Oh, yeah, I give you credit.

?' 6. I give you credit'for'b'eing'here, for making an attempt,
7'

you.know, .for giving Brown & Root -- or not.necessarily

8 Brown & Root, but, you know, the. nuclear power plant in

'' . Glen' Rose a headach'e.

10 MR. STEWART: We want it right. Our

II'
'

responsibility.'--
.

12' MR. CULTON: I want,it right.

13rm. MR. STEWART: -- is to see a safe, you know --
,

K/ - u MR. CULTON: I'm paying.for part of it.

15 MR. STEWART: that's our job.

16 MR. CULTON: And you're paying for part of it.

17 MR. STEWART:- Right. 'Well --

18 MR. CULTON: I know what went on there.

19 They..you know -- the_ people that I worked with knew what.

:20 went on there.

21 MR. STEWART: I mean, I've been in the

22 business for thirty years, and I know construction.

23 MR. CULTON: Good.

24 MR. STEWART: I know just every phase of it,

25 and --
,

'f~h-
V

,

- - -- . . . - - - . - . , - , - , - .. - . . . . , _ . --, ...-,. - - . - - - - - . . . - .
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I'' MR. CULTON: Great.

2 MR. STEWART: -- I am concerned, and my

3 fanny comes first, you know, as far as the safety -- as

d the health and safety of the public. So if it isn't

5 safe-for me --

6 MR. CULTON: I'm not here to stop it.

7 MR. STEWART: Well, all right.

8 MR. CULTON: Believe this. I'm-not here to

9 stop, you know, the production of electricity at the

10 nuclear power plant in Glen Rose. I'm here, like I said

II ten times, to give you the information that I have.

12 MR. STEWART: Well, we certainly appreciate

13 it.

Id MR. CULTON: And if you work with it, that's

15 fine and dandy. If you, you know, if you can't do anything

16 with it, then, you know, give it back to me where I can

37 give it to my employer someday where he can look at it and,

18 you know, and see if he wants to give me a raise.

39 MR. STEWART: Well, I'm not going to keep

20 anything you've got. All I want is to see it, and I'd

21 like to see it, and maybe make copies of some of it, if --

22 MR. CULTON: I'm very sorry that I can't

" give you, you know, the good stuff that I have. I don't

24 know who has the -- who has it at North Tex State. I'll

25 be up there later on this week, and I'll go by and talk

_;

m-- --
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--J l to the professor.

2 MR. STEWART: Well, if you can get some of

3 the --

d MR. CULTON: And see if I can get them.

5 'Cause I'll tell him what's going on, and, you know,

6 1 think it would be of benefit' to him, both groups and

7 myself.

8 MR. STEWART: Certainly.

9 MR. TOMLINSON: Are you saying that the

10 isomet'rics and the hanger lists were given to you by

I your-boss? Could we get a name for him, please? It

-12 probably would be easier to go through him.

13 MR. CULTON: Yes.
|

'

14 MR. TOMLINSON: To get copies of things that

15 you had worked on before. He would probably have some

16 record of what.you or your crew had done.

17 MR. CULTON: No, he's not there anymore.

18 MR. TOMLINSON: He's bound to have a

19 replacement.

20 MR. CULTON: Yes.

21 MR. TOMLINSON: And there's bound to be a

22 record kept someplace in the firm.

23 MR. CULTON: I don't remember his name.

24 I think it -- did I mention his name here? I mentioned

25 it back over here.

(] (Pause.)
x_-



. ,- - - - . . - - .- _ - . - . _ - - -

J 49
,. ,

*

.v.'
( "

E

, .,

s - j'' Brian-Lee. Brian Lee was my supervisor
'

.

2 in the Drafting Department.

3- I thought the Scheduling Department was

d - fantastic. They had some very fine schedulers. I've
,_

t

5
'

sch,edu' ling for,-- this is my seventh year as abeen
,

! 6 ~ sch'eduleri a'nd I~still'go by some of their techniques
7~ and I still pull out some of their.little manuals on

schedul'ing'.* I like it. I've scheduled at Voughta

9 Corporation in Grand Pra, iris for a year and a half.
10

-

MR. STEWART: hh-huh.

U- MR. CULTON: That's production scheduling.
,

12 And I'v e given a lot of information for some of the course
_

"1 13 semin'ars that they had t'aat I went through, courses-

' ' Id onsite at the nuclear powerthatJ I took there,at --
,

[n _ 15 - plant, and theyz are using that at Vought right now.

' 16. I ' thought : that was fine. I thought the

I7 scheduling -- the schedulers were-very good, but --

' ' 18' -- at least that''s what we issued to the field. Now what
Z

19 - you see - .what_you see could be something totally ;

. '20 ~ from what.I drew..different
_

21 MR.. STEWART: Uh-huh. Well, what I'd like*

22r, to-get,.if possible is a.-typical or a sampling =of

your sketches. If you've-got some old one, or you. don't23

u 24 '
~

. . think they're that' good, I'd like to see them anyway.

25 MR.TCULTON: Uh-huh.

( .

u

.
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1 MR. STEWART: Just to get an idea, ai

2 sampling.

3 MR. CULTON: Uh-huh.

4 MR. STEWART: You can be more specific on

5 the drawings.

6 MR. CULTON: Okay.

7 MR.' STEWART: So if you can bring that back

8 with you --

9 MS.'ELLIS: 'If y'all go through and find

10 some of the things that he has finished, and they turn

11 out-to-be all right, would you pursue it further?

12 MR. STEWART: Well, it all depends on what

13 is being done.
)

14 MS. ELLIS: Some of the others?

15 MR. STEWART: In a manner so that we know

16 there's a stopgap or a checkpoint that what he's saying

17 is overlooked.

18 MS. ELLIS: Well, you know that they're going

19 to say that there is, but it's --

20 MR. STEWART: No, no. I --

21 MS. ELLIS: -- a matter of whether it's

22 working or not.

23 MR. STEWART: We don't just go verbally.

24 MS. ELLIS: Yeah, that's what I want to know.

25 MR. STEWART: We actually do the inspection

c

'

_-
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1 ourselves..But again, it's only on a sampling basis.~-

2 -MS. ELLIS:' Uh-huh.

-3 MR. STEWART: And if we have any doubts at all,

'
_ . then' we put -the burden of proof on them, particularly'if4

5 weLfind some questionable area.*

'6 MS. ELLIS: One' thing that concerns me is, ;<

'7 after taking su'ch.a strong position in the hearings for
'

'
t

,
_

. , . ., _

8 their getting;a license, frankly is how close y'all might-

- : ,

' ~ 9 look.at some. things at,this point.
, .,

.10 M R .' STEWART: At this point?, . , ; ,

' '
p. . r. -

11 MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh.
'' '

,,
. .

s 4- ,

12
,

MR., STEWART:. No.

Q7 MS. ELLIS-(laughing): I don't- mean to --13

i 1

'" ' 414' MR. STEWART: -You.mean, well -- t

15 MS. ELLIS: impugn your integrity or'
- --

'16 ,-anything like that, but --

. , ,

- the thing is' l:7 o- MR. STEWART: No, no. I -

18, that'the checks and balances --

'

2r - 19' MS. ELLIS: 'It would be awfully hard to take
r

120 contrary position a't this point.
~

a
I

P

21 MR. STEWART: ~Not'for us. By no means.

22' We can shut-aiplant down just like righti now if there's ,

' ..

a_'oncern of safety. So the thing is, trying to describe [
23 c

^

24 to you-the checks'and balances that go on in almost every --

25 well, on every safety system that's in that plant. there's,

,

L/;

' ' f
4

s

'

r
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O I a tier,of inspections. Right now, the start-up crews

2 do their own system walkdown'from as-built drawings, and

3 they walk'every inch of those lines. They have to, for

4 one; I mean, that's their requirement.

5 Secondly, it's the best way to know a system

6 if you're an operator. Okay. After the start-up crews,

7 go through and do their start-up checks, then the operations

8 crews go through and do their own system walkdowns. And,

9 you know, there's things. caught, ypu know -- not anything

10 really significant, other than like San -- not at San --

11 is it San Onofre? -- where they did find. mirror images'

12 were wrong, you know, dual plants.

13 MS.-ELLIS: Uh-hub'.
O

Id MR. STEWART: But the checks and balances

15 that go on are numerous, and that's in addition to our

16 samplings that we do in every system and every plant in

17 ottr Region.

18 MR. TOMLINSON: For every safety system.

39 MS. ELLIS: 1 hen y'all check this out,

20 will y'all be doing this yourselve a-tually doing the,

21 checking out and everything e' ?s7

22 ME. STEWART: t '. . yes

23 MR..CULTON: You'll do it yourself?

- 24 MR. STEWART: Oh, absolutely.

25 MR. CULTON': You'll walk i t. ?

O

- - - - _
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1 MR. STEWART: Absolutely.

2 MS. ELLIS: I know --

3 MR. STEWART: But I'm not going to walk

4 17,000 hangers, you know what I mean. I want to tie it

5 'down into -- try to get into an area that you're concerned

6 with, the timeframe that you're --

7 MR. TOMLINSON: If we can take -- if we can

8 take the things that you worked on, and that you have

9 concerns with, and do these in-depth, then we find that

10 there are things wrong, or there are not things wrong.

11 There's always the two possibilities.

12 If we find that there is nothing wrong,

13 then it goes away. If we find there are things wrong,

9 14 and you're right, than all of a sudden it becomes a

15 major problem, and-then is when we go into other systems.

16 MR. CULTON: I'm concerned about the, you

17 know, some of the drawings that I did, like I told you.

18 But I'm more concerned about some of the drawings that

19 my group did.

20 MR. TOMLINSON: Can you give us the names

21 of the people that worked for you --

22 MR. CULTON: Yes.

so that we could pull the23 MR. TOMLINSON: --

24 work that they did?

25 MR. CULTON: Sure. Because they -- you know,

O

-

___ .
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1 )
W/~ l ' a l o't'.o f ithem -- well, I can.'t give you the names now.-

~ I'll'-- I have - I.also did the,.you know, the special-

3 event drawings,-anything that. Texas Utilities came down

~#
- to see, the -- what do you call it? -- rank of hierarchy

5- of people.in departments. I'did all those, you know,
'

6 put,everybody's name down, and I kept a copy of it. I

7
- drew all:.those , you know, made them real nice and pretty,

8 ~

kept a chart of who was(inaudible)'and their offices,

9 working for who. I d .J all those.

-10 So you can'take those or make copies of

" ~

the names. .But, you know, there's athose'and go tar

12 ~

.

-hundred peop1'e'before'me and a hundred people after me
13

YN : that'you don',t s,ee. 511.you see.is the time span when-

J

:; >
,

,

\! 'jf ~ e

I worked there.; You. don' t ~ see any other people ~that

'IS I worked with,;and you~ don't.see --
_

16- TIR.~TOMLINSON: Is that what you have here?

37 Is that'what raises the major concern in your mind, is

18 theitime that you wre there, what you did see?

MR. CULTON: That's why.I'm here.

20 MR. TOMLINSON: And those are the ones

21
'

~

in, then..we're interested
,

'22 MR. STEWART: Can you give us some dates?
,

23 MR. CULTON: For what?

24
- MR. STEWART: -That time span.

25. MR.-CULTON: I can't recall right now.

*
.,

f\
|':

,
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O I MR. STEWART: I mean, the year. Was it

2 one year, two years?

3 MR. CULTON: I guess it's in here.

d MS. ELLIS: It looks like it is.

5 MR. CULTON: I have my -- a copy of my

6 resume, a copy of my -- when I was -- the day that I quit

7 and walked out the gate, I got a copy of my report about

8 me -- which you're not supposed to get, but I got it --

9 and I'll let you just go ahead and make copies of everything

10 that I have.

11 MR. STEWART: Well, we'd certainly appreciate

12 it.
>

13 MR. CULTON: And then you can see -- see what

O Id I got.

15 MS. ELLIS: Once you've done this, will you

16 let me know what you've done?

17 MR. STEWART: Oh, absolutely.

18 MR. TOMLINSON: Yes, ma'am.

39 MS. ELLIS: This has been one of the problems

20 with some of our witnesses.

21 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh.

22 MS. ELLIS: They've asked for things and

23 never found out what happend to them. I know Henry Stiner

24 in particular was very upset because he's never been given

25 a copy of the I&E report in regard to his allegations.

O

|
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~i 1 MR..TOMLINSON: As a matter of course,

,

2- he will not be|givenfa copy of the report, but it will
.;-

.3: be' filed in-the PDR.
-

4 .MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh.

- ', 25 MR. TOMLINSON: And it will be available.

:6 In the case of a special request, maybe we'll make a

"' -7 phone call and we'll tell him what the outcome was. But

'8 as'far as mailing a copy of our repor.t to an individual,

i9 that:Just isn t done.

10 .MS. ELLIS: Well, if he had even known what
,

11 'it was or anything and he' wanted to find out what had

,1 :12 happened,LI think he made that pretty' clear, and this, to

13 me, is one.of the problems.. I think there's a realj :g
' N,.f

' 14 -communications breakdown b.etween the NRC and people who

15 make allegations. And we talked to an awful lot of-people

16 that wouldn(t come to the NRC~with an allegation under
? ~

'17 .any-circumst'ances, b'ecause they don't believe you'll do

18 -anything about it.
,

19 MR. CULTON: I was reluctant to come here.

20 .MS. ELLIS: (Laughing.)

'

21 MR. CULTON: That's the reason I brought --

22 MR. STEWART: Juanita.

23 MR. CULTON: --- Juanita. The r e r.s o n I brought

24 Juanita and the reason that -- you know, I even went down
-

25 to'the little hearing that you had. I was reluctant to do

N

. . . . . . . - _ _ - - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ . . - _ .
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' I anything about it. I was more inclined to go ahead and

2 give all the information to the radical group or somebody

3 like that that might -- that might, you know, at least

d hold this up and say, " Hey, look, this is wrong, sucker.

5 This is what's going on. This is what is ,you know,

6 what probably is there now."

7 MR. STEWART: Yeah, I see you've got your

8 time span here. You said you started working October 18,

9 ''79.

10 MR. CULTON: That's about right.

Il MR. STEWART: And then you said, "I quit

12 in June of 1980 in order to go back to school."

13 MR. CULTON: That's about right.

Id MS. ELLIS. And then a little later, you

15 came back to work.

'

16 MR. CULTON: Negative.

17 (End of tape' recording, Tape 1, Side 2.)

18 - ;MR. CULTON: -- which, it was for my

19 benefit.. My supervisor thought it was a good idea,

20 because of the, you know, past experience that I have,

21 and I intended and intend to become a mechanical engineer.

22 MR. STEWART: .Uh-huh.

23 MR. CULTON: Or really right now, a civil

24 I liveengineer, and to work in construction. I have --

25 on a farm. I've lived on a farm all my life. So I know

,,

' ' ' ' ' -
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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.l'n ' ~ how|to, wire something together and keep it running. But

~2 1 ye.also workedlin construction for -- for six years.

3 1 ye.been a scheduler, you know, at the same time for a

: d. . total;of seven, years, production field work, one year.

5 MR. STEWART: O k a y .' Well, how soon can you

6 ^get this.information back to us?

7' MR. CULTON: When do you want it?,

8 MR. STEWART: As soon_as you can. We'll

~ '9 have to getisome drawings also.

10 MS. ELLIS: There's another aspect of this --

~i 11 MR. STEWART: Can you-come back Friday, or --'

12 MS. ELLIS: There's another aspect of this

13 - that kind of bothers me. I.think after talking to Dennis,,q
k|

' just1recently that.we feel like his testimony should be
~ Id-

IS part of the record, and as you know, these limited

116' . appearance 1 stat ments" don't.really, you know, mean all that

17 much in the record',-because they''re not sworn statements.'

;18 They're not cross,-examined on them or anything like : hat.
.kreally' feel'

.' 19 that some of the things need

20~ to be in the record, especially about the cable, the Q

21 cable being spliced, because there's nothing officially

22 'in the record, even though we've got allegations from

23 the fellow who's in prison in Oklahoma about the same sort

24 of. thing.

.25 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh.

,(~)T'u.

. . _ _ _ _



: -

,

nN'

59- -

'c
,

e ~
,

7

r

' h%
s

~d 1- ,MS.'ELLIS: There's still nothing officially>

2
'

in'the' record about it, and I think it needs to be there.,

'3 ~ things.that I'm concerned about,0ne of the1,

' ' 'd'

frankly, is that if Dennis gives'you the names of some

[*
' SL of these people, and there''s, you know, to look at this,

<

6 you go out and; investigate it,and talk to them, then,

,

~ 7' they're veild in this cloak of secrecy. Whereas if we
s

8-

;present the information in the hearings and he names names
b.

_
.9 ;<

, in'thes hearing,.then we can ask that the Board subpoena
.:.
' 10.

:these peoplecand the-records and go from there, and it,

-
II :w'ill'be-part of the public record.'

12' We ran into thatLproblem with the Stiners.
,

-

13

. b[. "i}|
,Now'Mrs. Stiner tried to.tell the Hearings Examiner,

- i, J' ' ' '

the Board Chairman,1what she really meant'about that, and
; .:

f never at-any time, meant to say that the people who wereI
3; ,'

'

"16 . interrogated,.who were being accused of doing things

~ I7'
,

: wrong. .shoul'd not'be brought forward-in-the hearing,

s orithe confidentiality;.'In5their' opinion, was'being8. ~'

9;

II offered'to them.- '

' s .<,

- -

}
; 73, y, y,ye?a verytweird sort20 of situation.,

-

,

- - 1

.21
-

. in1that regard. This-decision will have to be Dennis'
'

x
22 for sure,,butJ that's oncio~fithe problems'that I've got.

: . e

;23'} - with some of th'is right now.-

!r MR'. STEhART: Well,'you know this is being24

25 adjudica'ted'right at this point as to naming names, and, ,

,

m
f

'

3_A
'

N
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1 I don't want any comment about it one way or the other.m

2 MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh.

3 MR. STEWART: But -- well, I think we've

4 got a good beginning here, and we can start off, and if

5 we can get these' drawings, the information that you have,

6 and sit down and try to locate'these splices --

7 MR. CULTON: Okay. Some of the f.rawings

8 that I have at UTA, I'm going to talk to the professor

9 today'about them, and then'I'11 get back with you on

10 those.

11 MR. STEWART: Okay.

12 MR. CULTON: Before I get -- before I give

13 you anything, I want to talk to two other people and-

'4 Juanita, and then what papers I give you, you'll get.

15 MR. STEWART: Well, all we want to do is

16 make copies.

17 Mk. CULTON: It'll be about five minutes

18 before I need to leave.

19 MR. STEWART: Okay. Let's --

p
20 MR. CULTON: If there's anything else --

21 MR. STEWART: How soon can you call me

22 on that?

23 MR. CULTON: Call you on what?

24 MR. STEWART: On the -- when you --

25 MR. CULTON: On the drawings?

,,

,-

, . . . . . . . . . . .
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'I'^d MR. STEWART: . Yeah.
.=

2' MR. CULTON: How about the day after*

;

'3 - tomorrow?-
>

!?
I 'd MR. STEWART: That's fine.

. .

~. S . MR. CULTON: Wednesday?
,

6*

MR. STEWART: LWednesday is fine.

7 -MR. CULTON: All right.
|

8'

,
MR. STEWART: Okay.

9 MR..CULTON: About what time? How about

10 nine --

111 MR. STEWART: Well. --

12 CULTON:
,

. Wednesday. It'.d have to be in

c h%.-. ~33 .the-afternoon.
'1 1y-

MR._ STEWART: -Okay.

15 MR.JCULTON: 'Three.o' clock?

16 MR.-STEWART: Fine.-

~I7 -MR. CULTON: .Ok'ay.

18 - MR. STEWART: And in.the meantime, you said-

'' 39
'

you'd see other things that you noticed or -- why don't

20 .-you'glve:us:;a run-down.on.those,--what you can remember
. , . . -

21
'

or recall?

22,

. g ; MR..)CULTON:; Well..why don't we just-hold.

.

-> - .. ,, , '
23 of f: on that.right now','and --

24 MR.. STEWART: No. I-don't mean now. I mean
.

.

25 in the meantime.

.p-',

:v> : ;

*
. ,

- , - , , .,-,,.-+---,,E -..,,,--y. . , - - . . . ,,-,,--<..-.7 --.,mr. g-r,,mm-,,w..,.-.,m...,--,. -+~.,,-.v-.-,.rw,,-,-.
'



g-. ,

62

, -

1 MR. CULTON: Okay.

i
2 MR. STEWART: You can just make notes. i

1

3 MR. CULTON: All right.

4 MR. STEWART: On what you're concerned with

5 MR. CULTON: Okay.

I
6 MR. STEWART: Okay? You say you've got i

i*

7 to get going to class? i

i

8 MR. CULTON: Uh-huh.

9 MS. ELLIS: I haven't really had a chance

110 to talk to Dennis. It may.be that his situation will be

11 different from the Stiners anyway. It might be. But if

12 he has someone that he thinks has not done work correctly

13 or he's concerned that may not have done work correctly,,s

)-

14 and he says, " Joe Blow down there didn't give a damn about'

15 the way things were done, and I don't think he did it

to right, or there's been a possibility that he didn't do

l'7 it right," and we give you that name, and you go check

18 with Joe Blow, and he says, "Why I always did everything

19 right; everything's beautif ul," and that's confidential

20 between you and him and we never get to even hear about

21 it or cross-examine him or anything line that --

22 MR. STEWART: Normally, we don't --

23 MS. ELLIS: That's what I'm concerned about.

24 MR. STEWART: talk to him. We would--

25 go see, one, the work he did, if we know specifically.

,-
( !

_
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.

- 1 If we have specifics, we can track these things down.

2 MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh.

3 MR. STEWART: But when people talk in

4 generalities, yeu know, what can we do?

5 MR. TOMLINSON: You're talking about a lot

6 of cables, a lot of hangers, an awful lot of people, the

7 proverbial needle in a haystack. We really have to have

8 something that will pin it down a little closer than that --

9 there's a cable at Comanche Peak, or there's a hanger

10. at Comanche Peak.

_
11 MS. ELLIS: Right.

12 MR. CULTON: The information that I've given

c 13 you, is it pretty much common? Do you get this all the

14 time, or am I pretty much an isolated case, that I'm one

15 out of the hundreds of (inaudible but substantive adjective)

16 people that work there that just happen to realize that

17 that was the Q cable that was spliced, or that was the,
,

18 you know, that they're crowding the trays or that they're

19 doing something?

2E MR. TOMLINSON: You're in a better position

21 to answer that than we are.

22 _MR. CULTON: llow many -- how many people,

23 how many people come by-here and talk to you like this?

24 MR. TOMLINSON: You're in a much better position

25 to answer that than we are.

,,
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-MR; HERR: Yeah, and my answer may' tend to
.

,

- 2 .g'entify various'_ people, and I don't know:if I'd liked

~ ; 3 .-to answer that or not. Ther'e are'---
' .\ .

d MR.'CULTON: Well, you don't have to mention,

.

5-- 'any. people.

6 MS. ELLIS: Well, not. names or anything'like
-

.

7: that.'

'8 EMR . CULTON:. Just give a percentage. Just
.

9 give'.an idea.of how many people come by.and talk to you.

10 MS. ELLIS: All he wants is just --

II MR. CULTON: That's all .I care about.-

.J2 MS. ELLIS: He just wants-to know if he's

13'P- :Just an isolated case.
~

'I4 MR..TOMLINSON: No..

15 MR. HERR: No.

'16 MR. STEWART: No. That no.--

17 MR. CULTON: Do you get a lotHof people,
,

~18 -a few people - ten, twenty? Less?

19 MR. HERR: Somewhere in there.

20 MS. ELLIS (laughing): Ten, twenty or less.

n - 21 MR., HERR: Let me ask you a question. I have
.

'

22 one question I'd like to ask you on the Q cable.

' 23 Is there a way you can take a Q cable and

24 splice it and it'be all right?
,

25 MR. CULTON: Yes, sir. That's probably true,

.p)
~~

,
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S/ I but that's not'what the contract says.
i

2 MR. HERR: I just want to know if there's

3 a way, andfif you're aware of that way?

d MR..CULTON: I am not an electrician.
'

' 5 MR. TOMLINSON: I've got another question

6 .on that. When you're talking about a spliced cable, is
,

7- :it a factory-sliced cable, or is it a site-sliced cable?

8' MR. CULTON: No, it's site-sliced.

9 MR. TOMLINSON: Site-spliced.

10- MR. CULTON: That is right. It was a

=11 site-spliced cable, It was not a' factory-spliced cable.

- 12' MR.'TOMLINSON: Okay.

;13 MR. HERR: How did you recognize it?, ;xy
)s

' Id MR. CULTON: Because I pulled it. I'm

15 . telling you, the. cable that I pulled --,

16 MR. STEWART: No. Recognized exactly where
,.

17 it wa's spl' iced?-,

' Id MR. CULTON: Yes, sir.

19 }!R'.. S T E W A R T : What did it look like<at

20 the ~ time.you.say it? Had it been a finished splice?

21 MR. CULTON: O h ', it was very nice, very

22 . neatly done,-'very well done splice.

- 23
-f, (Phone ringing.)

L .24 MR.'CULTON: .They did a very good job.--
.

05 'MR. TOMLINSON (answering phone): Seidle's

s_. . .

[ )
X*

'
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~1m_ - -office, Tomlinson.-

'

'2 MR. .CULTON: -- of splicing.it. But --p

' J3 _MR. TOMLINSON: Oh, we're just about closing

I' 4 up.

5 MR. CULTON: -- my understanding of the-
-

-6 contract that they had with Q cable was that there was

.7 |no. splicing'--

8 MR. TOMLINSON: Hang on just a second.

~ 9 MR. CULTON: -- whatsoever.

. 10., MR. TOMLINSON: What color was the cable?

11 ~MR. CULTON: I don't' recall.

12 MR. 11MLINSON: He doesn't recall the color.q;

v. : 13 MR. CULTON: Green .ycilow, orange, black.~

~ "'' '14 MR. TOMLINSON: Okay. Uh-huh.

il5 'MR. CULTON: They had all colors, all kinds --

16 all 'dif f erent colors. But I know at that time - hell,

two years ago, three years ago? ILdon't1:7 'it's.been.what? --

s

18 remember.

19 At that time'I'd worked on six:different --

20 six different sites pulling all, you know -- pulling cable,

21 routing it,. routing it, you know, to the side of the

.22 conduits.-

23 MR. HERR: When you saw this, did you

24 write it.up as a nonconformance or bring it to anybody's

25 attention?

|f~)
'

u
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MR. CULTON: Negative. Are you kidding?

2 MR. HERR: I don't kid very much.

3 MR. CULTON: Well, I'm sure you don't, sir,

d but I express that as a -- I didn't -- I didn't mean that

5 as a wise comment. But as a person in the filed, as a

6 worker in the field, you didn't do that, because my

7 brother did that -- I had two other brothers that worked

8 there. My one brother that worked as a pipefitter made

an attempt to write a nonconformance report, and it made

10 his life in jeopardy. I honestly believe that.

II And you just -- when you're working out with

12 that many people, you had -- I'm not going to say a low

13 class, but you had people that was coming from a three-dollar -,

Id an-hour j ob that they were happy with at one time, and then

15 start -- jumped up and made eight, ten, twelve, thirteen,

16 fourteen dollars an hour. You weren't going to take that

17 job away from them.

18 If you wrote that nonconformance report up,

I9 in turen -- not j ust that one person, but that crew would

20 be jeopardized.

21 MR. HERR: Are you telling me that

22 nonconformances aren't written out there in your

23 department?

24 MR. CULTON: No, sir, I'm not telling you

25 that.
-.

.
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hm/ . -~1 MR.iHERR:- What are you telling me, then?-
.

2 Your brother'didn't write one because he was afraid

-3 of-getting beat up. That's an isolated case?

'

~d MR. CULTON:. That happened, sir.

5 MR. HERR: Or is that the feeling --

6 MR..CULTON: That happened outside all the
,

'7~ time.

8 MR. HERR: Is_that a feeling throughout the

9 . department --
,

.

10 MR. CULTON: Yes, sir..--

,

'' 111 MR. HERR: that you wctk for?--

12 MR. CULTON: Not -- that's the feeling

: 13 throughout the plant.
'

"' =14 MR. HERR: So therefore, if that feeling

15 -persisted, there wouldn' t tur any nonconf ormances written.

16 MR. CULTON: I know that on the containment

17 .No.-1 door, the ---what's that called? -- the pressure

is ' door? -- airlock -- there was a faulty weld on that door

19 that was reported, and four people were fired. I went

20 out in the parking lot, and there was'a good fight going,

21 and it was due to that. The person just --

22 MR. HERR: Did you participate in the fight?,

23 MR. CULTON: No. I ran like hell.

24 MR. HERR: How did you know it was a fight

25 over:that and not over some girl?

0)
ud

<
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\' I MR. CULTON: Yes, sir.

2 MR. HERR: Well, how many nonconformances

3 are written down there? Do we have any?

d MR. TOMLINSON: Oh, this place --

5 MR. STEWART: Are you kidding?

6 MR. CULTON: Hundreds, thousands.

7 MR. TOMLINSON: Thousands.

8 MR. HERR: Thousands. We're talking about

9 a five-year period?

10 MR. STEWART: You've been looking at them.

II MS. ELLIS: (Laughing.)

12 MR. STEWART: You've been sorting through

13
j, them.
's /

Id MS. ELLIS: I may be the most expert person

15 here on that (laughing).

16 MR. STEWART: Right. How many is there?

17 Did you ever count them?

18 MS. ELLIS: There's a few thousand --

39 (inaudible comment) --

20 MR. CULTON: I got to sit in on the --

21 MS. ELLIS: However --

22 MR. CULTON: -- meetings as a scheduler, as

23 a planner / scheduler. I had the opportunity to sit in on

24 some of the meetings where they discussed some of the

25 nonconformance reports. When they felt that there was
,

l,-
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I a problem somewhere, they tried to talk it out before it

2 was' formally writt'en up: "Can we go ahead and get this

3 thing taken care of?" That happens on every site. They

4 try to go ahead and see what they can do to settle it

5 before it's written, formally written up.

6 MR. HERR: That's probably good management

7 practice. Besides that, I believe you said you saw

8 thousands?

9 MS. ELLIS: Probably. I imagine three or

10 four thousand, yes.

11 MR. IlERR : Three or four thousand?

12 MR. TOMLINSON: That's a decent number.

13 MR. IlERR : So I guess there are not too many;, !~

14 people who feared about losing their job if they write
''

15 a nonconformance.

16 MS. ELLIS: Also you r. e e d to look at what

17 has been written up and what hasn't been written up --

18 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh.

19 MS. ELLIS: also.--

20 MR. IIERR: See, if this is a problem --

21 MS. ELLIS: I think in certain areas

22 you'll find some thingr --

23 MR. IIERR: I've investigated these before.

24 MS. ELLIS: -- written up and some things

25 not.

\)
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I .MR. HERR: And I've found some of them' '

2 to be true in some departments. And I would only be

3 concerned if it,was true in your department. But it's

4 .obviously not true throughout the whole plant, so I can

5 dismiss 95 percent and concentrate on the five percent.

6 MR. CULTON: Well, if you want to defend

7 95 percent of it, then that's fine.

8 MS. ELLIS: I think I'd have to disagrec

9 about that.

10 MR. CULTON: But all I know was the feeling

II was throughogtethe plant. I went I went down there--

12 as a-very green person. I didn't know what was going on.

13
c3 I didn't know, so I had to follow, follow everybody. I had
,

34 to talk to other people, by crew, you know, we were

15 a small group, but you always heard -- you know what's

I6 going in a construction plant. You know, you know, where

17 you are in the percentage of completion, from the startg
18 to the completion. You just know it. You're putting it

l' up; you're doing it.

20 MS. ELLIS: There's a lot of things that

21 happen down there. If somebody tells you you've got to

22 be very, very careful, that can be taken a lot of different

23 ways, and you don't have to always be told, "I'm going to

24 beat the hell out of you in the parking lot if you do this,"

25 to know that that's what they mean sometimes.

- _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _. .__- - - - -
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I And as far as what's written up, I think

2 that's,something else that bothers us, butthat that --

3 I don't know if we re' ally want to get into all that

d
right now.

5 MR. IIE R R : Yes, but you're telling me that'

6 you didn't write this question up because you felt

I ir.!imidated and threatened? And if you had --

8 MR. CULTON: No. I felt at that time, it

' .would probably be repulled, be pulled back. But it was

10 too long a pull -- it was full spool. They'd have to go

II back --

12 MR. IIERR: So you didn't report it, because

U
(~N you felt that it was going to be repulled?

),

I' MR. CULTON: At that time, --

15 MR. IIERR: At that time.

16 MR. CULTON: -- I probably did. In fact,

II maybe I -- maybe I can come back and say I really didn't

38
care. ~1 had the idea in my mind that I cared, but I wasn't

" overly concerned. I had other problems going on outside

20 og ,y ,_

2I MR. !! ERR: What has changed your thinking?

22 MR. CULTON: Sir?

23 MR. HERR: I mean, could they have pulled

24 that and you not have known about it?

25 MR. CULTON: Very true. All these drawings

q
,-)
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i-^,> 1 could be redone and properly relocated. If that's true,

2 that's fine and dandy, but there's no way that they're going

3- to let me ' in -that gate right now and find out.4

4 MR. HERR: That's -- I'just wanted to know.

5 -That's a11.u,

|
6 , MR. CULTON: I~wouldLlike to find out. You,

,

7 know, if I could go down there and I could scrounge through

:ia e 'some of that cable to see: if it's been spliced, you know,

9 you'know, it seers like that's all I'm basing my comments
r-

10 on, is that capable and, you know, a few of these drawings,

11 a-few hundred of these' drawings that I've drawn, which is*

~

12 a'very small fraction of what is really going on there.

' 13 '(~s, - Juanita, I spilled my guts out to her one time,
. ( !
''~ Id and she was going._ "My God," --

. 15 MS. ELLIS: (Laughing.)'

- 16' MR. CULTON: - "I' don't'believe what I'm

17 hearing."

18 But what you want is facts. What.you want
>-

l' 'is what I had or I have-on a piece of paper.
.,

20 'MS. ELLIS: All that he's talked to you

21*

,
about here is, is what he can pretty well prove or that

22 he has concerns about that is provable.

23 MR. STEWART: Uh-huh. Well, like I say.

24 1.think we can't do much more now until you get, you know.
'

25 try to tie this stuff down a-lot closer than what it is.

n\ ,'~
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I MS. ELLIS: When you get this done, if

2
i you went and found that there were problems, would those

- 3 specific problems be addressed, or would a thorough

4 investigation then; follow if there were problems? r

5 MR. TOMLINSON: A little of both. Because

6 it would be done in two stages.

7 First, we would locate the things that he'

8 has said. There would be a report written on that.

9 Then there would probably be some action

10 taken I hate to use the word "stop work" or anything--

11 clse --

12 MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh.

13 MR. TOMLINSON: -- but some action would bcg~s
)

Id taken, and then it would go much further."'

15 MR. CULTON: It's getting close to that time.

16 MS. ELLIS: Yeah.

17 MR. CULTON: I need to go ahead and run.

18 We can continue this later on, if you'd like, if you feel

you know, this is enough information for you.19 that this --

20 or the information that I'm going to continue to give

you. We can meet some other time. But I need to go ahead21

22 and get my class.

23 MR. STEWART: , Yeah, okay.

24 MR. CULTON: What was your name, again?

25 You're --

O
\j
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1 MR. STEWART: Bob Stewart.

2 MR. CULTON. Bob Stewart.

3 And you're?

4 MR. TOMLINSON: Dan Tom;tinson.

5 MR. CULTOR: Dan Thomasson?

6 MR. TOMLINSON: Uh-huh. TOMLI NS0N

7 (spelling).

8 MR. .CULTON: And you're?

9 -
..

MS. ELLI5: Richard Herr:
10 ~*

MR. CULTON: It'll still pick up, sir.
11

It picks up very well.
12

MR. HERR: Richard Herr.

- ' 13

[' -) MR. CULTON: Richard Hart?
14

MS. ELLIS: lie r r .
15

MR. IIERR: Herr, HERR (spelling).
16

MR. CULTON: Richard Herr.
17

(End of tape recording, Tape 2, Side 1.)
18

(End of interview.)
19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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